/

H
4

¢

VL

¥

T

SRS S = T L T S,

LSS

\Q\%&P\

N et e AR N e v

A it s R o d

N rf o aal®



r——

TOWN OF ADDISON T U S —
PUBLIC WORKS é %é’ﬂ i Z ééé -

o
To: From: Michael E. Murphy, P.E.
) ,_f’ Director of Public Works
ompany.
pany;_ AL . f\ Office: 972/450-2878
rax# of K 706 2 227 Fax:  972/450-2837
=0 " 16801 Westgrove

Date:
e P.0. Box 9010
No. of Pages{including cover};s /0 Addison, TX 75001-8010



Mike Murphy — — —

From: Carmen Moran

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2005 8:59 AM
To: ‘Marigny Lanier'

Ce: Mike Murphy; Bryan Langley

Subject: RE: Sapp case

Ms. Lanier,

I don't have a copy of the insurance certificate you mention in the City Secretary’s
records. After the kids were approved, the contract was assigned to Post Properties to
manage, so that certificate might be with either the purchasing documents related to the
Phase I and 11 construction, or with the Pubiic Works documents. I am forwarding this
emaill to both Public Works and Purchasing to see 1f we have the certificate in any of the
Town's records. I will let you know when I hear from them.

Carmen

From: Marigny Lenier [mailto:mlanierBmarislanier.com]
Bent: Tuesday, January 04, 2005 5:20 pPM

Tor Carmen Moran

Subject: Sapp case

Carmen, i called today to inqgquire whether the Town recelived a certificate
of insurance from the Post properties entities associated w/ the
indemnification under the Master Facilities Agreement. If so, would you
send me a copy? Thanks.

Marigny A. lanier

Maris & Lanier, P.C.

10440 N. Central Expressway
Suite 1450

Dailas, Texas 75231

{214 706~0820

{214} 706~0221 {(Facsimile}

The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains
information that may be confidential, be protected by the attorney-client
or other applicable privileges, or constitute non-public information. It
is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipientis). If vou are
not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by
replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended
recipients is not authorized and may be unlawfual.


mailto:mailto:mlanier@marislanier.com
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Memorandum

To: John Baumgariner
Fram: Luressa Young

Date: 05/03/1996

Subject: Certificate of Insurance

Per your conversation with Leslie Schneider, we have just received the General Liability policy
and agze still checking it for accuracy.

Sincerely,

oo s

Luressa Young

¢c: Bryant Nail, Columbus Realty Trust



FROM COLUMBUS REALTY TRUST ~ CONSTRUCTICH

I

83.2¢.1996

142

19 P,

| aconrp, L RTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANGE
rrovicer godguwick mn of TX: Inc. YHi8 CERTIFIOATE
1) Yuryl Rive, oLh ""“%4?,
Phohe :ﬁ:m. i_-:m
Dallap. TN V82 459
]
. | .
wnnd  Atkh: | Ridhard Reupke
Columbus |Realdy Trusé
Colygmdus [Managemant Sarvices
18851 Dallas Packuway Sultbe 5B%
Dalia TX TIRAS
vamﬁéa -
THN 18 TQ CERTIFY 1 ‘JO‘HE“: PRLI QOFIWMNG!UDT!B BELOW RAVE BEEN BBUED TD THE INE Fon
wv&’m MENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACY GR OTH THIG
cm;m DR MAY PERTAN. TFIC INBURANGE AFRORBED By THA POCICIES DER0 18 SUBJECT TO ALL THE FERMS,
e EXCLUBIONB A NG OF BUCH FOLIOIED. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUOED BY PAIR O
= mw;fm POLOY HUMBER e tiid :
A ?tmmu C96CTO07S 37179 2000000
__ [ owaeda PRGY 3, ASOOUE
- . §. — i FYVI
ss—_————— 3 " Bk
¥ |svrososa "WGUECORTILT 371706 Q71797 |
X ween SonmentsaitinT |} 1000000
ALLOWNED AUTOR | .
SURNAED AUTOS
YD AYOY
k LamL
L L4
j PR (PR SN
¢ 7% 8836
!_im
£ ‘iim
iwmmeo 1IN AND
 Hdilngs i ;x VOZOUSTZBR020996
o {E;i‘ VOZOUBTRIKOR 1796
i oL
LTHIR
j
BEACAWTION OF SPDIATIORALOEATI GiAL ey &
Cortificats Bdider snd Addison Circle One Limiced are sddivional fosureds ss their interest
wy appesy by tten contracts vr agresments with ingured.
CEATIFBATE HDLOW CANCELLATION
' SHGVLD ANY GF THE ABOYH DEAOIIES POUONS B CANOSLLER DRrouY Trg
moﬂ EXMAATION BATE | THE (SSUME COMPANY WAL ENDEAVON YO MAL
ATTN: TNER wmm'nmmwﬁwm
Fax -
Liptantlandg o-

HenEHDE*







e Baumgariner

From: John Hill

COWLES & THOMPSON
& PROFESOONAL CORPORATION
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

VDT MRIN FTREET, BUTTE 2000
DALLRE, TEXAS T5Z0I-37ET

FELEFHONE $14) €23-3000
METAS 1214} IBI-TO05
EAX (218 6T2-390

5¢1-96 12:8%m p. 20F 3

oo GAI;J )éb?/
5187

BT W, WABHIRITON, BUTE 100
0. B0% 1127
SHERMAN. TEXAS FRo%9-1127
TELEPHONE [903) DR3-8958
HONE TEXAL NATIOHA), BANK 806, SUITE 33
TN WESY RUAMY AVENUE
# BOX TEs
TR, TEEAS THRGIOTRS
TEEPHUNE (F1 7 7717800
GNEANMBRICAN CENTER, BATETSY
0¥ Ll L0 033

JOHMN M. HILL CHARLES SORAELLS
1214) 072-217G 251082, RN, TEXAS THIOTEESS
fre : TELEFHONE (597 501-5566
May 21, 1996

VIA TELECOPY (651-4117)

Ms. Leslie Schaeider
Sedgwick James of TX, Ine.
38! Turtle Creek Blvd.
Dallas, Texas 75219-4419

Re: Town of Addbson, Tesss
Dear Ms. Schineider:

1 work with the City Attorney’s office for the Town of Addison, Texas. It is my
understanding that you have been working with John Baumgartrer, City Engineer, regarding
certain insurance for Addison Circle Qne, Ltd. {the "Partnership™). The general partner for the
Partnership is Columbus Realty Trust.

The City currently has two agreements with the Partnership relating to the management
and construction of public improvements in the project identitied as Addison Circle Phase It

1. Assignment and Construction Services Agreement dated April, 1996; and
2. Construction Agreement dated May, 1996,

The Partnership is required under each agreement to provide certain insurance. Columbus is
not a named party to either agreement.

Sedgwick James has provided to Addison a "Certificate of Liability Insurance™ in which
Columbus Realty is the named insured. The Certificate also provides that the "Certificate
Helder and Addison Circle One Limited are additional insureds as their interest may appear by
written coniracts or agreements with insured.” Because Columbus is not a named party to either
agreement and in order to clarify that the insurance covers Addison Circle One, Lid., language
needs to be added to the Certificate identifving the Addison Circle Phase One project and that
the insurance covers the Parinership as its interests may appear by written contract or


http:QQ,.m;.og

hn Baumgariner From: John Hill 5-21-98 1Z:@pm  p. Jof 3

Ms. Laslie Schneider
May 21, 1996

Page 2

agreements with the Town of Addison, including the Assignment and Construction Services
Agreement dated April. 1996 and the Construction Agreement dated May. 1996,

Your prompt respouse o this letter is appreciated. Please give me a call if you have any

questions.
V_’ery truly yours,
John M. Hill
IiMH:wn

cc:  Mr. John Baumgartrer - VIA TELECOPY
Mr. Kenneth €. Dippel



To: John Baumgartner From: John Hill 6-3-96 9:46am p. 1 of 4

OWLES & THOMPSON, PC

Attorneys al Law
Suite 4000, 901 Muin Street
Dallas, TX 75202-3793

Telephone (214) 672-2000
Fax (214) 672-2020

FACSIMILE COVER PAGE

IMPORTAN NCONFIDENTIAL: This mcssage is intended only for the use of the individual or cnlity to which it is
addressed. This message contains information from the law [irm of Cowles & Thompson which may be privilcged,
confidential, and exempt from disclosurc undcr applicable law. If the reader of this mcssage is not the intended

recipicnt or the employee, or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you arc hereby
noified that any disscmination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. I you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediatcly at our tclephone number (214) 672-2000. Wc will
be happy to arrange for the return of this message to us, via the United Statcs Postal Scrvice, st no cust 10 you.

IF YOU HAVE ANY PROBLEMS WITH THIS TRANSMISSION, PLEASE
CALIL (214) 672-2000 AND ASK FOR TIE SENDER OF TIIIS FAX.

To: John Baumgartner Date: 6-3-36
From: John Hill Page 1 of 4




To: John Baumgartner From: John Hill 6-3-96 9:4b6am p. £ of 4

COWLES & THOMPSON T14E LQUIPANA BT., BUITE 200

A PROFESTIONAL CORPORATION McKINNEY. TEXAE TS0B8-053
TELEPHONE {214) 542-5000

ATTORNEYZ AT LAW  eeseen
NCNB TEXAS NATIONAL BANK BLDG, SUITE 321
801 MAIN BTREET, BUITE 4000 100 W. ADAMST AVE.
DALLAB. TEXA® T5I07-07W3 F.O. BOX 76%
TEMPLE TEXDE 7@50F-078%
TELEPHONE (17) 7771-7800
;104.:"07“2 ;‘IIL;.O METRO [21a)283p00CF
i, .
FAX (214} 6722020 ONE AMERICON CENTER. BUITE 777
808 €.8.E. LOOP 323
TYLER, TEXAB 75701-8884
TELEFHONE [80F) 331-358909

TELEPHONE {214) 8727000

CHARLES SORRELLS
nazs-8sn)

June 3, 1996

VIA TELECOPY
Mr. Bryant Nail
Columbus Realty Trust
15851 Dailas Parkway
Suite 840
Dallas, Texas 75248

Re:  Addison Circle
Dear Bryant:

Enclosed is a Guarantee for execution by Gaylord Properties, Inc. relating to the
Construction Agreement for Addison Circle Phase I. Please forward the Guarantee on to

Gaylord for execution and return an original to me.

Please give me a call if you have any questions.
Very truly yours,
John M. Hill
JMH:wn

Enclosure

cc:  Mr. John Baumgartner



To: Jobn Haumgariner From: Jphn Hill §-3-96 %46am p. 3 of 4

GUARANTEE OF OBLIGATIONS UNDER
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT

THIS GUARANTEE OF OBLIGATIONS UNDER CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT
{("Guarantee™) is executed by GAYLORD PROPERTIES, INC., a Texas corporation
{"Guaramtor™) for the benefit of the TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS ("Addison"}.

Introductory Provisions

The following provisions form a part of and constitute the basis for this Guarantee:

WHEREAS, Addison and Addison Circle One, Litd., a Texas limited partnership (the
"Partnership™} have entered into a certain Construction Agreement (the "Construction
Agreement™} dated May . 1996 (2 true and correct copy of which is attached herelo as
Exhibit A), wherein the Partnership agreed to construct a portion of certain public infrastructure
improvements within that development generally known as "Addison Circle Phase I7; and

WHEREAS, Guarantor is a limited partner in the Partnership; and

WHEREAS, zs a condition to the execution of the Construction Agreement by Addison,
Addison has required thal Guarantor guaraniee the obligations of the Partnership under the
Construction Agreement.

NOW, THEREFQRE, in consideration of the execution of the Construction Agreement
by Addison, and other good and valuable consideration, the Guarantor hereby unconditionaily
guarantees the full performance of each and all of the obligations, terms, covenants and
conditions of the Construction Agreement to be kept and performed by the Partnership. The
undersigned further agrees as follows:

i. This Guarantee will continue unchanged by any bankrupley, reorgamzation or
insolvency of the Partnership or any successor or assignee thereof or by any disaffirmance or
abandonment by a trustee of the Partnership.

2. The liability of the Guaramor under this Guarantee shall be primary and
performable without demand, and in relation to any right of action which shall acerue to Addison
under the Construction Agreement, Addison may, at its option, proceed against the Guarantor
without having commenced any action, or having obtained any judgment against the Partnership.

3, Guarantor agices to pay Addison’s reasonable attorneys’ fees and all costs and
other expenses incurred, in any collection relative to the obligations hereby guaranteed or
enforeing this Guarantee against the Guaranfor in the event Addison is the prevailing party.

4, Guarantor does hereby waive acceptance and notice of acceptance of this
Guarantee.
Guarantee of Obligations - Page | of 2

TN & ATR2T



To: Johe Haumgartner from: John Hill §-3-96 S:4bam  p, 4 of 4

5, Guarantor hereby agrees that, at any time or from time to time, with prior notice
to Guarantor, the obligations, terms, covenants and conditions of the Construction Agreement
may be ameaded or modified without affecting the liability of Guarantor,

6. Guarantor hereby acknowledges that the withdrawal from, or termination of, any
ownership interest in the Partnership shail not alter, affect or in any way limit the obligations
of Guarantor hereunder.

7. Addison is relying and is entitled to rely upon each and all of the provisions of
this Guarantee; and accordingly, it any provision or provisions of this instrument should be held
to be invalid or ineffective, then all other provisions shall continue in full force and effect.

8. Guarantor hereby agrees that in the event of the termination, liquidation or
dissolution of the Partnership, this Guarantee shall contimue in ful} force and effect.

9. If the Partrership or its general partner is nol liable for the obligations created by
the Construction Agreement because the act of creating the obligation is ultra vires, or the
officers or persons creating sanie acted in excess of their authority, and for these reasons the
obligations of the Partnership under the Construction Agreement which the Guarantor agrees to
perform cannot be enforced against the Partnership and its general partner, such fact shall in no
manner affect the Guarantor’s ligbility hereunder; but the Guarantor shall be liable hereunder,
notwithstanding that the Partnership and/or its general partner are not liable for such obligations
and to the same extent as the Guarantor would have been if the obligations of the Partnership
had been enforceable agsinst it and its geperal partner.

EXECUTED this day of . 1996,

GUARANTOR:

GAYLORD PROPERTIES, INC.,
& Texas corporation

Name:
Title:

Guarantee of Obligations - Page 2 of 2

THR" & 371807
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~ADDISON - PuBLIC WORKS
Yo ﬁ/} /A’ Z/ ‘ From: Johin Baumgartner, P.E.

- Director
Company: " Phone: 214/450-2886
' FAX: 214/931-8643
Fax#__ L. 77 2020
. . 16801 Wesigrove
Date: S""Z/ ) ?é . P.O. Box 144

Addison, TX 75001

o # of pages {including cover); 3
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UNITED PACIFIC INSURANCE COMPANY
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

RELIANCE NATIONAL INDEMNITY COMPANY

N oA i T TR

= ] RELIANCE SURETY COMPANY
BN Reliance Philadelphia, Pennsyhania

' RELIANCE INSURANGE COMPANY

STATUS INQUIRY Phitagelphia, Pennsylvania FPhiladelphiz, Pennsyivania
Jur Bond Number Effective Date Original Contract Price Date
B2725766 0000 01/20/1998 $ 703,550 06/05/2000 ]
Contractor's Name / Address Ownet/Obligee Name ‘
| Town of Addison, Texas

Post Services, Inc.
One Riverside

4401 Northside Pkwy., Ste. 800 3r d B QQE ”§QSt

Allanta, GA 30327

Description of Contract Project No.
Addison Circle Phase i
I
Town of Addison, Texas We look forward to your cooperation in-
PO.Box 9010 providing the following information, subject
, Addison, TX 75001-9010 to the: statement noted below.
Attn: Mr. Baumgartner Thank you,

Shannon Cariisle yg, {770)933-2929

ooy A— A R— R i P R R o Rl R
IF THE CONTRACT HAS BEEN COMPLETED, PLEASE STATE:

Date of Completion of Work {or Final Delivery) Acceptance Date

etE S8 L is

IF THE CONTRACT iS UNCOMPLETED, PLEASE STATE:

Approx. Dollar Amount of Contract Completed Percentage Completed Is progress satisfactory?

$ Zg % KO

{ Finai Confract Price

Contract Amount including change orders | Remarks (claims or fiens/progress or completion)
f}m CoN7PACTOR 15 ThEAIG (oNGER
er
ar) ANTrCi PATE S 7B Do
Do you know of any claims or liens? 7 4 Q &
If “Yes", please explain Frra] Poricyl LIST (reMms
['1 Yes [1No

it is understood that the information contained herein is furnished as a matler of courlesy for the confidential use of the Surely and is merely an expression of
opinion, It is also agreed that in fumishing this inforrmation, no guaranty or warmanty of accuracy or correctness is made and no responsibility is assumed as a
result of reliance by the Surety whether such information is fumished by the owner or by an architest or engineer as agent of the owner.”

| 6'3 gwnarﬁ(}bﬁgee . 7)
¥ /éf %Vt//
Please return this inguiry to: i ¢ V'd o

Signature
RELIANCE SURETY COMPANY o
8680 NEW NORTHSIDE DRIVE 42 b oz B Sre (Aot

ATLANTA, GA 30328
X (770)933-2929

Address (f dfferent Trom above)

OBLIGEE Telephone numbar: _
* The tanguage of Lhis form is accepteble o the Suraty Associalion of America,




HP LaserJet 32005

HP LASERJET 3200

JAN-5-2005  2:22PH

Fax Call Report

Job  Date Time Type Identification  Duration Pages  Result
232 1/ 5/2005 2:18:35PM  Send 92147050921 3:40 11 0K

P —
. B
TOWH OF ADDISON p——
PUBLIC WORKS
H Michast €, Murphy, P.E.
o From Biractor of Public Works
”
; Office: 972/050-2678
-y Fax. 9724502837
cax g UG TOCL P2/
/ £ ’ 15501 Westgrove
Date - {“_"& P.0. Box 8010
Addison, TX 756013010
Ko, of Pagasiinciuding eoverl if o

A o see PPN
we | /M&m o ol o
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RELIANCE SURETY COMPANY

-8 Reliance

Philagdelphia, Pennsylvania

STATUS INQUIRY Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY

UNITED PACIFIC INSURANCE COMPANY
Philadgelphia, Pennsylvania

RELIANCE NATIONAL INDEMNITY COMPANY
Phitadeiphia, Permsyivania

Our Bond Number Effective Date Original Contract Price Date
B2725766 0000 T 01/20/1999 $ 703,550 06/05/2000

Contractor's Name / Address

Owner/Obligee Name

Post Services, tnc.

One Riverside

4401 Northside Pkwy., Ste. 800
Atlanta, GA 30327

1 Town of Addison, Texas

3rd Reguiest

Description of Contract

Project No.

Addison Cirgle Phase H

Town of Addison, Texas
P.O. Box 8010

Addison, TX 75001-8010
Attn: Mr. Baumgartner

We look forward to your cooperation in
providing the foltowing information, subject
to the statement noted below.

Thank you,

Shannon Carlisle paye (770)933-2029

oot R

POt monpy TR

iF THE CONTRACT HAS BEEN COMPLETED, PLEASE STATE:

Date of Completion of Work {or Final Delivery)

Ao 20>

Acceptance Date

Final Contract Price
5

IF THE CONTRACT IS UNCOMPLETED , PLEASE STATE:

Approx. Dollar Amount of Contract Completed
$

Percentage Completed

Is progress satisfactory?

78 A0

Yo

M T —

Contract Amount including change orders

§
Qther

Do you know of any claims or liens?
If "Yes", please explain

Remarks (claims or liens/progress or completion)

CONTPACTOR. 15 TAkniGr (aNGER,
THor] ANTICPATEL 76 DO
Frrip] Postcy LST r7eis

] Yes

[JNo

it is understood that the information contained herein is furnished as a matier of courtesy for the confidential use of the Sutely and is merely an expression of
opision. {tis alse agreed that in furnishing this information, ne guaranty or warranty of accuracy or correctness i made and no responsibitity is assumed as a
tesult of reliance by the Surety whether such infarmation is furnished by the owner or by an architect of engineer as agent of the awner.*

é\) Owner/Obligee _
Please return this inguiry to ¥ 27 /(” € W —
) Signature 7 /
RELIANCE SURETY COMPANY D/ elTor 7y,
5660 NEW NORTHSIDE DRIVE Fiie ne Ablc O
SUITE 400

ATLANTA, GA 30328
X {770)933-2929

Agddrass {if different from above)

QBLIGEE Telgphons pumbar:

* The fanguage of this form is acteptable to the Surety Association of America.
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.S, Census Bureau.: *

RETURN ;zstﬂﬂth Stroetil:

FORM T0 &

FaX (972} 450-2837
{Please correc: ssr}y armr in name and az:fdress mf:!udmg EIP Cada. telephone smf fax number}

13 55 OMB No.+  -0171: Approval Expires 4/30/2001
FoRM C-‘?OO{SL} e ' in any correspondence pertaining to this report,
refer to the control number shown below.
Tus: DEPARTMENT. OF commsace o
d ﬁeonom Ie ang Statistios Adminlet
: IS CENSUS BUREAL ) :
DATE sy S WGT TC NEWIC ST NMEWAA STATUS
'-';- , 199909 1250 8,80 51 1211 48 3 1
: S’!‘ATE AND LGCAL GDVERNM&!&%’E"S -
s L L TOWN OF ADDISON
,Mpaﬁrgmr PUBLIC WOREKS DEPARTMENT
ATTH MICHAEL MURPHEY-ASST DIRECTOR
Please refef 1.'0 ﬁxe Reponing Enstwcttons
- ADDISON TX 75001
DUEDATE: ©OCT 17, 2000

PHORE {972) 450-2878

o bt 4 e e et i v e

Section A PROJECT lDENTlFiCATiON

RGO - SQUARE FEET -

The consteuction projsct described below is associated w:th your - B
organizmma according to published sources. Please correct any errors or -
fill in any blanks in tems 1 and 2. I necessary, make your corrections in

item 10, Remarks, or use a se

CONCERNING THIS FORM, PLEASE CALL 1-800-845-8245.

-1 7, Based on exterior dimensions, how man\r square

arate sheet. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS |-

. feet of enclosed floor area hncludmg bﬁsements}
« "will be ereated by this project? - )

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION
ADDISON CIRCLE - PHASE III -~ PUBLIC

INFRASTRUCTURE (55 34)

T Exclude nonhu;iding projects
. and existing floor space -
.. that is being remodeled.

- ifnone, enter "4."

Sectlan 1 MONTHLY CONS‘!‘HUCTION
a0 PROGRESS REPORT

Sc;uare feat

2. PROJECT LOCATION
ADDISON CIR
ADDISON TX

This form will be returned 10 you EACR MONTH
until the project is completed,

= Continue with item 8if project has startad; otharwlsa
skip to spction F,

- = Report the value of construction put in place each month,
- ; include onlv those construction costs deﬁned m nem Be,
. BC NO’!‘ nclude costs repmed in itern @,

‘OWNERSHIP AND START DATE .

rc » Report costs in the month in which work was done.” - j_ .

= TYPE OF OWNERSHIP - Mark (X) one box. .
is this project

Liprivately-owned OR Owned by: [ Federal Government or Agency

- e e e I Loca] Government or Agengy

C:]mate Government or Agencv

b {:ﬂctudmg any monthly retamaga being withheld
- from contractors) sather than in the maﬂth in which -
- payment was made. -

.= When project is completed, enter momh and year in item 8,
8. MONTHLY VALUE.OF CONSTRUCTION PUTIN

TTPLACE ORNPROJECT DESCRIBED INTTEM 1

" Cost of design workby owner's staff |
» Project owner's werhead and office posts
s Fees’ and ather miscalianeous costs aiismmd

.START DATE OF CONSTRUCTION Month ami ’ﬁzai OrI gctuéi i of s ,
When did actual construction work on the | Of expected startdate |° . .- ue af construction pu
‘site start, or when do you estimate it will ﬁﬂg;?ﬁggﬁﬁfr in place during month
start? Entor month and year. JUE 1959 L {Thousands of dollars)
mcosr ESTIMATES _ ta) )
| INCLUDE " » Site preparation and outside const h as sidewalks 2 |. ¢ <: [SER 2000
cLup ‘.a:ad fé:S‘ny’f"' an lo‘u side construction suc as si ewalks . : ke \ $ 2o 100000
& Machanical and electrical ;nstauatnons whach are mtegral parts R S
of the, seructure, auch as el avawrs heatmg equipmem, ele - LR UG 2000 5 2—7’ 000.00
EXCILUQE ¥ i.and and’ pre-emsisn;; structures e : o T el
& Architactural, engineering, and owner s everhaad and “PUL 2000 3 22 40000
mlsceiiarzeous costs'~ See jtem 6 - i —
" Fumltura, fumishmgs, and other mcvabte equnpment TN 2000 41
. Comtﬁgenw funds A ‘;,;:;«;h L d o $ 000.00
- : - - - MAY? 2000 13
. FOR HEAVY NONBUILDING PROJECTS' e L $ ,000.00
'SEE SPECIAL lNS’!Hi}C}‘ ONS ON BACK.." | - .
o ™ e 36
NOTE‘ If. pm}ect ss on @’ cosz ol iis basis, emer your best, a@tzmate of the rna }{: . S 000.00
'S'a C:Oi\iTﬁACT CONSTRUCTION COST, < v Tgnnstrusﬁm; 093'5 18 36 000,00
{Argﬁaur:ts tto be; pald to contracmrs and ' { ousands o doﬁam’l . )
sypocantractors 400 - L 11
- - 000,00 | $ ,000.00
5b. OWNER Sﬁ??i&ﬁb MATERi&LS £t
"AND LABOR. i+ ..~ A $ 17 00000
" iConstruction matanais sﬁppiteé iay owner ‘and, :he o : .
.value of work done by project owner'sown - .- 1 ; $ 21 00000
.-} canstruction empioyees assigned ta the project) $ ,000.00 ; =
-__5c TOTAL CONSTHUB”!"EGN COST '.'. T
*{Sum of 5a'+ 5b) w iy 10400 600 ‘ il 18 36_,000.00
6 "ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING, AND MISCELLANEQUS Tt o
- COSTS~Jf book figures are not avallable, reasonable estimates are acceptable 5 — OCT 1992 . $ 35 _,000.00
- .fNC‘LUDE -» Alf fens-for architectusal and engineering services. If contractor.” ) "
. ‘was authorized to "design anu cgenstmmi'}' this project, sucrh co;t JUL 19 9%""5-2? 19295 $ 210 000.00
should be included in item Sa. g —

Con cwr;er s books o thas pro;es! '

: Architectural, engmeermg ' e P
g fXCiU?? . COSt of mctrvabg magihfinery and - and misce!laneous costs: 9 COMPLETION DATE - - Month and year
.- . -7 equipment, land, and furnilure anﬁ - {Thousaiis of doilas). of completion
: furnishings ;; - Enter date when all
i e All interest ta he pand directiyby . _ - ' ~genstructionis - .
¥ .- State.or tocal governments R ,QGO,{][) : aema:ly completed -

MOTE: Be sure 1o complote section ¥

on the roeverse sideg,



5 nzpomwe ;Nsrnucﬂoms‘mn' e
e srm-z AND LOCAL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

; !tem !Sa - Estlmate she rotai amoum te be pmd o
: c@astructicn contractors by the m'olect cwner for work
,dcme »::an thas ;azcuef;z . R

S o overnment ewned ’ ‘ T
S E‘?{,ﬂ’s’? E?é?ﬁ%f gf‘?ﬁ?;dg‘é‘vﬁfg‘miﬁ? ;'?i,,?ed during. - : item Bb - Estamate the mta cest cf iabor b the owner's - -

- gonstruction and involve the-erection of a new stmcture{s) Of Z‘, .construction employaes working on the project, including
SR 'amprev ements o az} ex:sting sﬁ’umure(s} a8 d@,ﬁned below, ' - SUPBrViSOry. pefsennei assigned to the project. Include the _
. totai cost of all construction materials supplied by the -
e ffar the' pre;ect descnbed in- stem 1to be privately’ owned it . owner, including those the owner expects to s_upp[y 10 the )

must be: privately owned during construction and involve thef * cantractor for fnszaﬁatlen in this pwject, B
.. erection.of. a new strugtura(s) or ;rnprovements o an exlsrsng
o structure(s agdefined helow.. =~ ltem 5.~ Sum of values repor%ed in items Sa and 5b.

- This is the value to.be reported in. :tem 8, monthly vatue, . -
i the pro ect is oniy maintenance ‘and repairs, p}ease note so . of ggnstrug{;on putin place. . -

: :n;zem 1 Rema,rks com;:;lete ;zem 11, anci retum the form

!tem 6 Estimate the total amount c;f fees which the

project awner has Pa;d .or will pay to architectural and .
. Brigineering firms for work on this project. Also estlmate Lo
the total.cost of ail other constryction items which the
:project owner will’ aliocate on.ivis books to this project. -~ -
include the project owner's cverhead and office-costs,. the..
, ! . -cast of design work by the owner’s siaff, and other

-, Hem 4 ~The start date i is cief ned as the date that actuai L gfgﬁﬁgf g"é,igig sg%ﬁ%%’f&%fg&%?&g g? gz%gg]e i
“construttion work first began on the project describedin’ ~ machinery and equipment, land, and furniture and -
-itemn. 1. If the project is to start at some future date, please

enter the, date, camr}iate item 1, and Teturn the form 2 fe'éi?éf?g??é;i;ef g{%%lg?a%%es are not available, reasonabie

' b» Section B Lowmensmp AM} smw DATE.

. ftem 3 AS néied, "ownarsmp fc;r purposes “of ti’ns suwey
" = *depends on the Gwner during the cunstractim phase
‘-;Ches:k the appropr ate bnx Ty I

]

i

) Sectmn G« COST ESTIMATES R B -
+ *Constfuction,! for pirposes of s survey, defined as ““3 b &emaon E - MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION
.+ buliding'of and/ar mpmvements to fixed structures.
_Tms INCLW)ES _ » PROGRESS REPORT
e S ttam 8 - Report the monthly value of construction put in’
SUal l'éew structuras, addltlﬂn& aitera’nons, canversnons < place for the costs assesia m d with ltem 56, These costs’
. expansions, rebuiiding, reconstruction, renovations, : inglude:

rehabifitations and 'major replacements {such as the o
'compie!:e replacament of a roof or heating system).© . . a. Work done b¥ contractars andjor subcontractors,

;including any retainage bemg w:th?zelcf unta ‘the wnrk ss -
complete, R S .

.:The cost of any materials ansta!ied Whi{:h were pwwdeé
by the owner, - - -

Qui:sxde censtfuatuen C eanng and grading of T . ¢ The work done by the prcgect owner s own eans?ructzon
:ﬁndeveloaed land and the fixed, auxiiiary strugtures ' employees, including superwsorv personnél ass;gned
which-the projest owner builds within the property lings, - o Ehi'e: pro;e&t : .

- vAlso, roadways, bridges, parking lots, u!;!mj connections, =~ . ‘

L sutdoor- lighting; pools, athletic fields, piers, wharves and Imtiaiiy, report monzhlv vaiues fmm the start maonth to

e éac% -and ail simr!ar gﬂx.;ia,y fa{;umgg ; ‘ . __:_the most current month.shown in.item 8, Then each

. ‘ ( © “month, when the.form is returned to you, report for the
- month shown and any revisions which you might have.

- When enter:ng monthiy data, be sure te report the sosts -

o © .- in_the month in which the work was done rather. than in
S FQR HEAVY NQNBWLDING PBOJECTS T the mnnth in whmh payment was made. . °

ke :lﬂ'add“mﬂ o 3 b, am:f °‘ w”s"“cmﬁ WC"“”“ e 0 the contracmr s bills are for periods other ‘than monﬁ"z Y, -

Fixed works; such' a8 power ‘plants; dams, h;?hways, o .4, estimate a monthly. amount. In aacﬁ mor%th wbere there is
hreéges, resewo:rs and sewer and water facu tnes. R R constructzon, emer & zero. ; , »

-,,A‘ .

T .,__b.fMachamca,l and: efectncat Installations - Piumhzag, S
T :-'heatzng, electrical work, etevatom, escalators, central-
.»;a:r-zzondttlomng. and othar sn*ni ar building semices

: Rem @- if constructeori is complete except for some
" minorwork (Up to-3 percent of item 5c¢}, ¥yOou may stop
- i reporting on'this project by Indicating in item 10,
) Remarks, and entermg the compfet;on date in item 9.-

iobel Machmery and equipmeﬁt wh;{:h are integra! parts of v
retrictures, Also fixed, iargery snte fabncated eqmpment
_Such as storage tanks . |

L “f. The foiiawmg types ef eqmpment bollezs, towers o

and fxxtures ;. .
e EXGLUDE‘ Mowahte machmar\,r and equment whfch g
~ .| are not integral parts of structures. Also, for power - ’ Sestmn P ‘;—f.?ss gﬁ’pﬁ,gom‘“c’ ammmnﬂa
.generation piants, exclude primary power producmg S -
machmafy such as generators, macmrs and smam S Item 11 ﬁnter the ﬂame, tatie. atiiiress, te!ephﬂnﬁ and
¢ 1 angines. - o . -4 faknumber of the person who can answer quesnons
g - ; i : . about thas re;mrt T -
16 REMARKE = =TT e et e
I PERSONTO CONTACT REGARDING THIS REPORT - Please printortype; T o
14a, Name : b. Title c. Telephone
Arga code |Number Extension
Kike M“"’QP‘"}- p. oF Rtre Rovtee a7z | fep2878 ——
d. Organization o, Addrass — £, Fax
766t tdesF & Araa code [ Number
Tocwr! of  Alprsocs dotrsont X 750! 72 Y50 -2837
ORM C-200(SL) {8-28-2006) 4
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4108979

3.0 60 - OMB No.'0607-0174: Approval Expires 4/30/2001
ch C'TOQ(SL} in any correspondence pertaining to this report,
R . refer to the control number shown below.
.8, DE?AﬂTMENT OF COMM%CE
Economiles and Sistlatlos Administration
- US. CENSUS’ BUBREAU
DATE sv S WGT TC NEWTC ST NEWAA STATUS
CQNSTRUCT‘ON 153508 1250 8.80 51 1211 48 3 1
PROJECT REPORT 4108575 & LAG
S’!’ﬁ’l’ﬁ Ai’éb LQCAL GOVQRN&%QNT8
TOWN OF ADDISON
iMPQRTAﬁST PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
ATTH MICHAEL MURPHY-ASST DIRECTOR
Please refer to the ﬁegonmg Instructions
on the back of the form. 16801 WEST GROVE ROAD
ADDISON TX 75001
DUEDATE: JAN 17, 2001
BETURN U.8. Census Bureau
ysiindauil 1201 East 10th Street ‘ .
RESLRISF™  jottersonville, [N 47132-0001 FAX (972)450-2837 PHONE (972} 450-287§
.. 1-800-845-3245

{Please correct any error in name and address including ZIP Code, telephone and fax numhber)

O FROJECT IDENTIFICATION

SQUARE FEET

The construction project described below is associated with your

organization aecor&ing to published sources, Please carrect any errors or
fill in any blanks in items'1 and 2. if necessa
item 10, Remarks, or use a se
CONCERNING THIS FORM, PL

. malce your corractions in
arate sheet, IF

SE CALL 1-300-845-8246.

/0L HAVE ANY QUESTIONS

7. Based on exterior dimensions, how many square
feet of enclosed floor area (including basements}
will be created by this project?

Exclude nonbuilding projects

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION
ADDISON CIRCLE - PHASE IYII

INFRASTRUCTURE (99 34)

-~ FUBLIC

and existing floor space Square feet

that is being remodelead.
if none, enter *0."

MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION
PROGRESS REPORT

Section E

2. PROJECT LOCATION
ADDISON CIR
ADDIBON TX

This form will be returned to you EACH MONTH
unttif the project is completed.

» Continue with itemn &8 if project has started; otherwise,
%o 1o section F.

» Report tha value of construction put in place each month.
Include only those construction costs defined in item Be.
DO NOT include costs reported in flem 8.

Section B

OWNERSHIP AND START DATE

» Report costs in the maonth in which work was done

3. TYPE OF OWNERSHIP - Mark (X} one box.
is this project
CPrivately-owned OR Owned by:

{1 seate Government or Agency
. [ iFrederal Government or Agency
Local Governmant or Agency

{including any monthly retainage being withheid
from oomiractors) rather than in the month in which
payment was made,

» When praject is completed, enter mionth and year injtem 8.
. MIONTHLY VALUE OF CONSTRUCTION PUT IN

START DATE.OF CONSTRUCTION

PLACE ON PROJECT DESCRIBED INITEM 1

tief deszga work b‘; owner g staff ‘

Month and 1 |
- : gf zx:é‘csezjézza?'t ggstz;a Value of construction put
When did actual construction work on the Menth and year in place during month
site start, or when do you estimate it will report period as defined in item 5¢ .
start? Enter morith and vear. JUL 1883 {Thousands of doliars)
-COST ESTIMATES ia) (b}
INCLUDE o Sitg preparation and outside senstrustion such as sidewalks DEC 2000
. ‘and roadways 3 .000.00
-« Mechanical and elestrical installations which are integral perts
. of the structure, such as elevators, heating equipment, etc. *  NOV 2000 $ ,000.00
EXCLUDE » Land and pre-existing structures
. » Architestural, angineering, and owner’s overhead and QCT 2000 % 0 000.00
, " miscellanenus tosts - See itam & d :
R Furniture, fumashmgs, and other movabie eguioment SED 2000 20
. Ceﬂtmgenc'.; fuads 8 ,000.00
AUG 2000 27
" FOR HEAVY NONBUILDING PROJECTS i § ,000.00
. SEE SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK
. - UL 2000 $ 22 000.00
NO’!’E ii pm;eci as cm @ cost plus® basis, enter your best estimate of the finat gost,
JUN 2000 41
58 COMTRAGT CO&STBUCTEO& COST - T?onstru:fnor; §oﬁts 5 000.00
{Argxcourzts to be} pa:d to condractors and {Thousands of daliars)
SuDBCOntractorns 1,466 MAY 2000 13
P 000.00 % +3  0060.00
5b. OWNER SUPPEEB i’f}iATEBiALS APR 2000 $ 36 000.0
AND LABOR ol ,000.00
{Construction miaterials sappi;ed by owner and the
value of work done by project owner's own MAR 2000 [ 36 oo0.00
construction emplovees assigned to the project.) % ,000.00 ! -
85¢. TOTAL CONSTRBCTIO?& COST 1,400 EB 200 1
{Sum of 5a + 8b) — = s "7 0000 000 § 11 00000
6. ;ABCR%TECT URAL, ENGINEERING, AND MISCELLANEOUS -
- COSTS = I havk figures are nat available, reasonable estimates are acceptable. 'JAN 2000 $ 17 .000.00
;ﬁ:cwgs -Ail fees for.arshitectural and engmeermg services, If contrastor ¥
. . -was authorized to “desngn and construcx thig project, 3uch cost JU,L ;‘999 -DEC 3[_99 5 4 302 40000
-should'be included in item 5a. ‘

¢

@

j Architectural, engmer;ng,

'3?*'@ “‘30?""3"5 and and missellaneous costs’ |9 COMPLETION DATE 17 Month and vear
“d 3“" furniture and {Thousands of gofiars) - | . o . of cemp%et?on ’
: . Enter date when all
Qa!d directly bv - ' . constructionis . = .
goveriments . I | L .4@09 oo | Sotually completed - A / ’26@i

NOTE: Ba sure to comp:m éecraaa F on the reverse side,



overnrhent owned during
ja'the erection of.a new, structy re{s
ng strux:ture{s) as"hdafmed below

1R : b :ivawiy owne
1 rtng constriction and zzwivezthe

agmerzance and repasrs ‘nlease note 50

,ﬂérsi;q;}" fOi‘ pu@@ses of ﬁs 8 swvey,
f;r; Q-t?!a c:arsstruetwn ghase, g

-é:f@“zess dfiried adithe date thag actual
st:Began:op the project described in:
o"stairt -t sémeduture date; ples:

1 an return the form. o

{)"ff bas survey, is, defm{w as* tim

*aiteretzons conversmns
econst:‘ucti oR, ranovations,
‘ GI‘ replacemants {such asg the
! roof or heatmg sysmm}

3 mszaliatnoas ?!umﬁa
, elebators; €scalators, Cent
dothar. simziaf huntdmg sema&sﬁ

: arfng ‘and gradmg ‘of
ﬂm fixéd, atxiliary structures,
(}gr bilds w;thm the-property. Imes.
ges,fnarksng lots; utility eonnestions,:
atliletic flelds piers, wharves and
! xlilary fasnl:t:es )

cci?nptete tmm 11, and retuen the form‘ i

&z‘;m ti) fz»xed szzzzetures -

ty h are egrai parts of
ety site-fab icaa:ed e@unpmem

ar power producmg*
i ’~and sté m'*

su;mwisa}w pe

: total ¢ost of Al
wrigt, Includingitho
contrgotorfo

projact Owne

enginearing Hrms
e’ ic;tal eoszﬂof a%

furnishings.If.,

-estm’iates

10. “R'EMARKS '

b. Title

“f1a. Name . ”{aie;}%ae
Area code |Number Extansior
Mile MUR«D 1’«‘:’ e ATvae Wl | a1 | dgo- 2872 -
l:i Organization e. Address f, Fax -
W20 LiesstGtooe Arza code (Number
JQAH\\ g Mﬂ@& TN S W o R - -4 o Yo 297

FORM C-TOH{SL) {82700

B



SN bt T)A[OL

4%08979 844 OMB No. U607-0171: Approval Expires  %/30/2001
+orm G-TOOISL) In any correspondence pertaining to this report,
{B-28-2000) refer to the control number shown below,

~ .8 DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Economlc and Statiatica Adminlatration

U.8. CENSUS BUREAU

STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

—800—«845’-8245

DATE sV S WET TC NEWTC ST NEWAA STATUS
CONSTRUCTION 1929909 1250 8.74 51 1211 48 3 1
PROJECT REPORT 4108979 8 LAG

TOWN OF ADDISON
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

IMPORTANT ATTN MICHAEL MURPHY-ASST DIRBETOR D) RACTORS
Pl i i - |
Eloase rofor 10 the Reporting Instructions 16801 WEST GROVE ROAD
ADDISON TX 75001
DUEDATE: APR 16, 2001
U.8. Census Bursau
3NN 1301 East 10th Street
s 0501 |- - FAX {972} 450-2837 PHONE- {972} £50-2878 .

{Please correct any error in name and sgdress intluding ZIP Code, telephons and fax number)

Section 'l PROJECT IDENTIFICATION

S5t SQUARE FEET

The construction project described below is associated with your
organization according to published sources. Please correct any errors or
fill in any blanks in Items 1 and 2. If necoessary, make your corrections in
item 10, Remarks, or use a separate sheet. iF fOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS
CONCERNING THIS FORM, PLEASE CALL 1-800-845-8246.

7. Based on exterior dimensions, how many square
feet of enclosed floar area {including basements)
will ba ¢created by this project?

Exclude nonbuilding projects

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION
ADDISON CIRCLE ~ PHASE III -

INFRASTRUCTURE (9% 34)

PUBLIC

and axisting floor space Square feet

that is being remodeled.
If none, enter "0."

ELCELE MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION
‘ PROGRESS REPORT

2. PROJECT LOCATION
ADDISON CIR
ADDISON TX

. This form will be returned to yeu EACH Mi}l\iﬂﬁ
until the project is completed.
» Continue with iter & if project has started; otherwise,
skip to section £,

. f%e ort the vaiue of construction put in place each manth.
clude only those construction costs defined in item Sc.
E‘x} NOTY include costs reported in item 6.

« Heport costs in the month in which work was done

OWNERSHIP AND START DATE
3. TYPE OF OWNERSHIP - Mark {X] one box.
Is this project [ Istate Government or Agency
E]Pﬁvmolv»ownsd QR Owned by: [IFrederal Government or Agency
”””””” Local Governmant or Agency

{incluging any monthily retzinage being withheld
from contractors: rather than in the month in which
payment was made.

= Whean projest is completed, enter month and year in item 9.

BIWHONTHLY VALUE OF CONSTRUCTION PUTTIRT
PLACE ON PROJECT DESCRIBED INITEM 1

4. START DATE QF CONSTRUCTION
When did actual construction work on the

Month and year of actual
or expected start date

gite start, or when do you estimate it will

start? Enter month and yesr. JUL 1933

SEHTLESE COST ESTIMATES

INCLUDE  « Site preparation and outside construction such as sidewalks
ang raadways

» Machanical and electrical installations which are integral parts
afth& strugturg, such as elevaters, healing eguipmaent, ete,
» Land ang pre-existing structures

» Architectural, snpinesring, and owner's overhead and
miscelianaous costs - See item §

« Furniture, furnishings, and other movable squipment
» Contingency funds

EXCLUE

FOR HEAVY NONBUILDING PROJECTS
SEE SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK

NOTE: If project is on a"¢cost plus® basis, enter your best estimate of the final cost.

Construction gosts

5a. CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION COST {Thousands of doliars]

{Amounts to be paid to contractors and
subcantractors)

1,400

000,00

Value of construction put

Month and year in place during month

réport period as defined in item §¢

{Thousands of doilars}

{a} {n}
MAR 2001 $ 0 .000.00
* IFEB 2001 5 0 o000.00
* J3AN 2001 $ ) ,000.00
DEC 2000 $ 0 000.00
MOV 2000 0

$ ,000.00
oCT 2000 $ 0 000.00
SEP 2000 $ 20 000.00
AUG 2000 s 27 ,006.00




-"I'\i\iIZ;IAE(-)R T TR T T i “< 000.00

(Construction materials supplied by owner the

value of work done by project owner’s own MUN 2000 41 00000

construction employees assigned to the project.} $ ,000.00 —
5¢. TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST 1,400 MAY 2

{Sum of 5a + 5b) > |3 ,000.00 000 13 .000.00
6. ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING, AND MISCELLANEOUS

COSTS - If book figures are not available, reasonable estimates are acceptable. RAPR 2000 36 ,000.00

INCLUDE e All fees for architectural and engineering services. If contracto

was authorizcred :o "design and cgtjalnstr[:ctg‘ thirs project, sucrh cosrt JUL 1999-MAR 2000 366 ,000.00

EXCLUDE

should be included in item 5a.
e Cost of design work by owner’s staff

¢ Project owner’'s overhead and office costs
¢ Fees and other miscellaneous costs allocated

on owner's books to this project

¢ Cost of movable machinery and
equipment, land, and furniture and
furnishings .

« Allinterest to be paid directly by
State or local governments

Architectural, engineering,
and miscellaneous costs
(Thousands of doliars)

9. COMPLETION DATE
Enter date when all

3. 140 000.00

construction is
actually completed

Month and year
of completion

?/Zao!,

NOTE: Be sure to compiete section F on the reverse side,




» Saction A - PROJECT IDENTIFICATION
Coreract any information in items ¥ and 2 if necessary,

For the project destribed in tem 110 ba government owned,
it must be State or logel government gwned during
construction and involve the ereclion of & new struclure(s; or
improvements 1o am existing structureds} as defined below.

For the project described in item 1 {0 be privately owned, &
raust be privately ownead durdng sonstructlon and involve the
erection of g new structurels! ar improvements 10 8n existing
structure{s} as defined below.

i the project is only maintenance and repairs, please note so
i itam 10, Remarks, complete itern 11, and retuzen the form.

P Section B - OWNERSHIF AND START DATE

Itemn 3 -~ As noled, "ownershis® for pumoses of ths survey,
depends on the owner during the construction phase,
Check the appropriate box.

Item 4 - The siant date is defined a5 the date that atiual
construction work fizsl began ¢a the project described in
itaen 1. i the project is 10 start a1 some future date, please
enigr the date, camplete iter 11, and return the form.

¥ Section © - COST ESTIMATES

“Corgtruction,” far purposes of this survey, is defined as the
huitding of andier impravements to fixed struslurgs,
This INCLURES:

a. New structures, additions, alterations, conversions,
expansions, rebuilding, reconstruction, renovations,
eshabilitations and major replacements (suCh 23 the
complete replacement of a roal or heating systemi,

b, Machanics] and electrical installations - Plumbing,
heating, electrical work, slavators, sscafators, central
air-congitioniag, and other simisr buildirg sevices,

€. Qutside construction - CIeariré%and prading of
andavelopsd land and the fixed, auliary strictures
which the project owner bullds within thg propenty Hnes,
Ao, roadways, bridges, parking lots, utility connections,
outdoor lighting, poois, athistie fields, piers, wharves angd
dooks, and 3l simiter auxiliary facilities,

FOR HEAVY NONBUILDING PROJECTS
in addition to a, b, and ¢, construction INCLUDES:

d. Fixed works, such gs power plants, dams, highways,
ridges, reservoirs ang sewer and water facilities.

a. Machinery and eguipment which are integral parts of
structures. Also fixed, largely site-faliricatad equipmery
such 85 storage tanks,

f. The following types of 2quipment: boilers, jowers
ana fixtures.

EXCLUDE: Movahis machinery and equipment which
are not integrat parts of structures. Also, for power
generation plants, exclude primary powesr producing
maeéhinary such as gengrators, resclors, and steam
engines,

REPORTING INSTRUCTIONS FOR
STATE AND LOCAL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

ham %a - Estimate the tof2l amount 1o be paid to
construtzion sontractors by the profect owner for wosk
dene o (His Droject.

ftam Sb - Egtimate the total cost of labor by the owner's
construction employees working on the project, including
supervisory personna! assigned 10 the project. Inclyde the
total cost of all constrietion materials supplied by the
ownar, inciuding those the owner expec!s 10 supply 1 the
contracior for installation in this preject.

Item B¢ - Sum of values reported in items 5a and 5b.
This Is the value to be reported tn itemn 8, monthly value
of construction put in pisce.

ftem 6 - Estimate the 1otal amount of fees which the
project owner has 'paiﬁ or will pay 16 architectural and
engineering firms for work on this mroject, Also estimatg
the total cost of all other construction itams which tha

roject owner will allocate on his books to this project.
nelirde tha project owner's overhead and office costs, the
cost of design work by the pwner's staff, and other
mistellaneous construction feas and costs allocated on
the cwner's books. DO NOT include the cost of movable
machinery and eguipmart, land, and furniture and
furnishings. if book figures are not available, reasonable
estimates arg sceeptable.

» Section E - MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION
PROGRESS REPORT

Itern 8 - Report the monthly value of construciion put in
lace for the sosts associatad with item B¢, These tosts
nciude:
&. Work done by confractors andfor subcontractors,
including any retainage being withheld until the work is
complete. .

B, The cost of any muaterials installed which were provided
by the owner.

€. The wark done by the project owner's own construction
employess. including supervisery personnel assigned
to this project. .

Initiaily, report monthly values from the starl month to
the mest current month shown in item 8. Then eath
manth, when the form is returned to vou, report for the
eonth shown and any revisions which you might have.
When entering monthly data, be surg to report the costs
n the month In which the work was domne rather than in
the month in which paymant was made.

I the comractor's bills are for periods other than monthiy,
estimate d monthly amount. in gach month where there is
g construetion, enter g zero.

ftem 9 ~ If construction is complete except for soma
minor work lup 10 3 pereant of item 8¢}, you may stop
reporting on s praject by indicating in item 10,
Remarks, and entering the complstion date in item 3.

» Section F - PERSON TO CONTACT REGARDING
THIS REPORT
Jtem 11 - Erter the name, title, address, telephong and
fax number of the person who can answer questions
about this report,

70. REMARKS

m@!’ PERSON TO CONTACT REGARDING THIS REPDRT - Please print or type

FOHM C-POS(ELY £8-28-20001

11a. Name b Title &. Telophons
Arsa code [Mumber £xtansion
Wl Murph e ol ) 412 | 502813 i
d. Organization i @. Addrass . - m;fax
{60 codg 1 3
Tows e ponicol 160l disttlanse &m}_ 472 |450- PBE]
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K "~ U.5. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
.F,a_;;‘f'gg 700(SL) U8 DA O o vrocE

NOTICE - .

. raport to the Cansus Bureau is confidentlal by law {litle 13, U.». vode). It may be
seen only by sworn Census employees and may be used only for statistical purposes. The law also
provides that copies rétained in your flles are immune from legal process.

rafer 1o the control numbsr shown below,
CONSTRUCTION DATE SV 8 WGT TC NEWIC ST NEWAA STATUS
PROJECT REPORT 199909 1250 8.80 51 1211 48 3 1
STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
4108979 8 LAG

IMPORTANT

Please refer 10 tho Reporting Instructions
on tha back of the form.

2000

T Bureau of the Census
m 1201 East 10th Strest

; -~ Jaffaracnyille, IN A7122 0901
IEEEE> 1-300-845-8245

DUE DATE: AUG 15,

In any correspondence pertainlng to thia report,

TOWN OF ADDISON

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
ATTN MICHAEL MURPHY
16801 WEST GROVE RO

ADDISON TX

FAX (972)450-3837
{Pieasa correct any error in name and address inciuding ZIP Code, telephone and fax number)

IETITN PROJECT IDENTIFICATION

The constructlon projact describad below is assoclated with your
organization according to published sources. Please correct any errors or
fill In any blanks In items 1 and 2. If necessary, make your corrections In
Item 10, Remarks, or use a separate sheet. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS
CONCERNING THIS FORM, PLEASE CALL 1-800-B45-B246.

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

ADDISON CIRCLE - PHASE III - PUBLIC

INFRASTRUCTURE (99 34)

2. PROJECT LOCATION
ADDIZON CIR

7. Based on exterior dimensions, how many square

Section E

DIRECTOR

75001

PHONE {(972) 450-2R78

SQUARE FEET

feot of enclosed floor area {including basements)
will be created by this project?
Exclude nonbuilding projects
and existing floor space

that is being remodeled.

If none, enter “0."

MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION
PRAOGRESS REPORT

This form will be returned to you EACH MONTH
until the project is completed,

o Continue with item B if project has started; stherwise,

Square feel

ADDISON TX skip to section F.
» Report the value of construction put in place each month.
Include only those construction costs defined in item %¢.
DO NOT include costs reported in item 6.
S OWNERSHIP AND START DATE . f!eplmé costs in the m?mh ir; whlclg \;vork wmd&ne
including any monthly retainage being withhe
3. TYPE OF OWNERSHIP - Mark (X} one box. from contractors) rather than I the month in which
Is this project [Ostate Government or Agency payment was made.
OPrivately-owned OR Owned by: [ IFederal Government or Agency * When project &s completed, enter manth and year in item 5.
o Elivuai Guvernment or Ayonuy . MIGNTHLY VALUL OF CONSTRUCTION PUT IN
PLACE ON PROJECT DESCRIBED IN ITEM 1
4. START DATE OF CONSTRUCTION Month enc: t,:jea; of 3ctlual Value of construction put
i or oxpected start date ructi
When did actual construction work on the r oxp Month and year in place during month
site start, or when do you estimate it wiil report period as defined in item 5¢
start? Enter month and year. JUL 1599 {Thousands of dollars)
COST ESTIMATES ta) (b)
INCLUDE s« Site preperation end outside construction such as sidewalks JuL 2000
and roadways $ 22 ,000.00
= Mechanical and electrical installations which are integral parts
of the structure, such as elevators, heating equipment, elc. * | JUN 2000 $ _4.“ ,000.00
EXCLUDE » Land and pre-existing structures v
« Architectural, engineering, and awnaer's overhead and MAY 2000 £ 13 o000
miscellaneous costs - See itermn & i
« Furniture, furnishings, and other movable equipment APR 2000 36
+ Contingency funds $ ,000.00
MAR 2000 36
FOR HEAVY NONBUILDING PROJECTS $ ,000.00
SEE SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK
FEB 2000 £ 11 ,000.00
NOTE: Il pro)ect is on a "cost plus® basis, enter your best estimate of the final cost.
C : JAN 2000 17
5a.CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION COST onslruction costs $ ,000.00
{Thousands of doilars)
1Ar;luunt5 1o be:' paid-to contractors and
subcontrectors 1,400 DEC 1298 21 ,056.00
$ ,000.00 $ ad
5b. OWNER SUPPLIED MATERIALS ) MOV 1999 36
AND LABOR $ ,000.00
{Construction malerials supplied by owner and the
value of work done by project owner's own
tonstruction ¢mployess assigned to the project.) $ ,000,00 ocr 1333 $ 35 ,000.00
5c. TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST
{Sum of 5a + 5b) w |5 18900000 SEP 1599 $ 70 .000.00
6. ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING, AND MISCELLANEOUS
COSTS - I book figures are not available, reasonahle estimates ara acceptahle, AUG 1999 $ 70 .000.00
INCLUDE s All fees for architectural end engineering services. Il contracter
was authorized to "design and construcg this project, such cost JUL 1999-JUL 1999 $ 70 ,000.00
should be Included in item 5a.
» Cast of design work by owner’s steff
* Project owner's overhead and office costs
« Foes and otlgl;r miscelll‘anaz:us costs allocated 19
on owner's baoks to this project (=4
. " . prol Architectural, engineering, .':‘:"T'MM
EXCLUDE" » Cost of movahle machinery and and miscellanaous costs | 9. COMPLETION DATE Month and year
equipment, lend, and furniture and {Thousands of dollars} of completion
furnishings Enter date when all
» All Interest to be paid directly by : construction is
Slate or local governments ,000.00 actually completed &’-T/NOV s 2

NOTE: Ba aure to complate ssection F on tho roverse side,



» Saction A - PROJECT IDENTIRCATION
Coreect any information in llams 1 and 2 if necessary.
For the projedt dascribed in flom 1 to be govornment owned,
it must be State or local government swned during

construction and invoive the erection of @ new structureis} or
Improvements {o an existing struttureis} ¢s defined bslow.

For the project cescribed initem 1 1o be privately owned, it
must be privaisly owned during sonsbustion and involve the
srection of 2 new structursls) oF Ivgrovaments 1 an existing
strugturels) as defined baiow,

if the project is only maintanance and rapairs, pleass note so
in item 10, Remarks, compleie itern 11, and return this form.

» Section B - OWNERSHIP AND START DATE

Hem 2 - As noted, “ownership® for purposes of this survay,
depends on the ownar during the construction phass,
Cheek the appropriate box,

jtam 4 -~ The start date s definad as the date that sctuai
construction work first began on the project described in
item 1, If the project is to sta:t at some future date, plaage
erder the date, complete item 11, snd return the form,

» Section € ~ COST ESTIMATES

*{.onstraction,” for purposes of this survay, is delined as the
huilding of andjor improvemnents 1o fixed structures.
This INGLUDES:

a. New structures, additions, alterations, conversions,
expansions, rebuilding, reconstruction, renovations,
rehabititations end major replagerments (suth as the

‘complete repltacemant of 8 roof or heating system},

b. Mechsnichl and efectrical installations - Plumbing,
heating, electrical work, slavators, escalators, cangral
air-conditioning, and other simflar building servicss.

£, Qutside construction - Clearing and grading of
undevaloped-land and the fixed, suctary shutturas
which the grojact awner builds within the property lines.
Also, roadways, hridges, parking lots, ulility connestions,
outdoor lighting, pools, athletic fisids, piers, whorves and
decks, and ali sirnitar avxiliary facilities.

FOR HEAVY NONBUILDING PROJECTS
Irs adeiition to a, b, and ¢, construction INCLUDES:

«. Fixed works, such as power plants, dems, highways,
padges, reservoirs and sewer and water facilities.

. Machinery argl eguipment which are integrs! paris of
structures. Also fixed, fargely site-fabricated equipment
such &g storage anks.

£. The following tynes of equipment: boilers, towers
ang ficturgs.

EXCLUDE: Movable machinery and eguipment which
are not Inteneal parts of structures, Also, for power
gersration plants, exclugde primary power progucing
machinery such ay generators, resctors, and sleam
argines.

cTigel o L

: i REPORTING INSTRUCTIONS FOR
" STATE AND LOCAL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

itam Ga ~ Estimate the total smount to he paid to
construction conractors by the projact owner for work
done on this proiedt,

item b ~ Estimate the total cost of [abor by the owner's
wongtruction employees working on the project, Including
suparvisOry personngt assigned 1o the project. Include the
totsl cost of 2ll construction materizle suppiied by the
owmer, inclirding those the owner axpects 10 supply to the
contractor for instaflation in this project.

ftern Bo - Sum of values reported in iters 5a and 5b.
This is the vatue to be reported in Item 8, manthly value
of construction put in place,

itam 6 ~ Estimate the total amount of fees which the
projest pwner has nald or will pay to architectural and
engingering firms for work an this project. Alse estirate
tha total cost of ail other construction itemg which the
project owner will allocate on his books to this project.
inclizde the project owner's overhead and office costs, the
cost of design work by the ownsr's staff, and other
miscellangous congtruction faes and costs attocated on
the owner’s Books. DO NOT include the cost of movable
machinery and equipment, land, end fyrniture and
furnishings. If book figures are not available, reasonable
estimates are gceeptable,

» Saction E -~ MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION
PROGRESS REPORT

Itam & - Report the moothly value of construction putin
piggcedfar the costs associated with Rem Be. These cosis
ingiude:

a. Work fone by contraciors aod/or subcontracions, R
inciudiog oy retainage being withheld uni the work s
saplee.

k. The cost of any materials insialled which werg providad
by the pwner,

o. The work done by the project owner’s own gonstruction
ermployvecs, incluting supsrvistry sersonned assigned
0 this project

Iimitlally, repont nzzc}m?zrg valuss from the start month o
the miest current month shown in itemn 8. Then each
eonith, when the forem is ralurasd 10 vou, report for the
month shown and any revisions which you might heve,
When entering monthly data, be sure to report the costs
in the month in which the work was done rather than in
the month in which payment was made,

If the conteacior's bills are for periods other than monthiy,
estimats a monthiy amount, In each month where there s
G constenction, emer a wro.

Item @ - If construgtion & complets except for some
minor work {Up 16 3 percent of Hem 56), you may stop
reporting on this project by indicsting in item 10,
Hamarks, and sntering the completion date in itemm 8,

» Section F - PERSON TO CONTACT REGARDING
THES REPORT .

Itam 11 - Enter the name, title, address, telephone and
fax nember of the person who can angwar questions
about this raport,

10, REMARKS

PERSON TO CONTAGT REGARDING THIS REPORT — Piesse priut o7 type

114, Name k. Title ¢. Talaphions
Sy Atas cods | Number éﬁnmsioa
Mickae]! = AMrpitt D& pudlie blords 572 .
d. Qrganization . [ &, Addrass £, Fax
teBot WERTGROVE RD, Aros code |Number
Tl OF. AoDsorf Honssont, T8 7500] 122~ | 451 ~28%7

R CTOGE B350}

PTR—



4108978 1378

m OME | 0607-017%: Approvat Expires 473072001

Fom c.7oo{su U5, DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
p2 ,

S“i"A“!“E AND LQQAL GOVERNMENTS

: UREAU OF THE CENSUS

NOTICE - Your rapor to the Census Bursau is confidential by law {title 13, U,S. Codael. it may be
seen oniy by sworn Census ampiloyees and may be used only for statisticat pu rposes. The iaw alsa
provides that coples retained in your files are immune from lagal process. .

PROJECT REPORT

Please refar to'the ﬂeportmg mstruzﬂuns
* on the back of the form. - -

IMPW ANT

DUE DATE: JUL 17, 2000

CIETTEN, | Bureau of the Census
FORM TO o

SlaadifaM. PROJECT IDENTIFICATION

© The construc‘l:ion project described below is assogiated with your 7. Based on axterior dimengions, how many sqgam
amzatlgln a:cor‘dmg wgpu::’iszh?;i SOUTCes. Pleaske correct any errors'nf

in any blanks in items 1 a . It necessary, meke your corréctions in
item 10, Remarks, or use a soparate sheet. IE YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS|  Will be created by this project?

fli?

b -1201.East 10th Street
Jaffeisonville. IN 471320001
1*800»»8&&-3245

In any correspondence pertaining to this roport,

' CONSTRUCTION . . | reter te the control number shown below.

DATE sv 8 WGT TC NEWTC ST NEWAA STATUS
199509 1250 g8.80 51 1211 48 3 1
4108979 B LAG

TOWN OF ADDISON

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ATTIN MICHAEL MURPHY-ASST DIRECTOR
16801 WEST GROVE ROAD

ADDIEON TX 75001
FaAX {972)450-2837 PHONE (572) 450-2878
{Please correct any error I name and address including ZIF Code, telephone and fax nurmber}
 SQUARE FEET

‘foet of enclosed floor area {inchuding basements}

CONCERNING THIS FORM, PLEASE CALL 1-800-845-8246. Exclude nonbulldmg projects

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION and existing floor space - Square feat
ADDISON CIRCLE - PHASE III - PUBLIC that is being remodeled.
INFRASTRUCTURE (99 34)

MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION

Segtion E
] moﬁaass REPORT

This form will be returned to you EACH MONTH
2. PROJECT LOCATION until the preject is completed.
ADDISON CIR « Continue with item 8 if ;xra;ect hasg started; otherwise,
ADDISON TX skip to sestion F.
« Report the value of construction put in place 2ach month.
inglude only those construction costs defined In jtem e,
{30 NOT inglude ¢osts reported in item 6.
QWNERSHIP AND START DATE » Report costs in the month in which work was done
3. TYPE OF OWNERSHIP - Mark (X; one box. Hrarn Comractart) ather than i tha manth i wich
Is this projast [state Gavarnment or Agency . payment was made,
[Iprivately-owned OR Owned by: [ IFederal Government or Agency » When project is completed, enter month and year in ftem .
¥Local Government or Agency ‘8. Mﬂ!igsﬂégi gﬁ%ﬁé {g?ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁsﬁfgggf”mgﬂUT IN
4. START DATE OF CONSTRUCTION tonth and ydear of gcgtusl R ET—— -
When did actual construction work on the or expected start date "Month and aie o1 construction pu
1 yaar . ik place during month
site start, or when do you sstimate it wzi! i
wtart? Fritar month.and year 1998 .. Teportperiod . ;f‘ﬁgﬁfﬁfjgfﬁ? g}g{
COST ESTIMATES ) thi
INCLUDE « Site preparatlon and putside construction such as sidewalks JUN 2000
L © and roadways, : $ ,000.00
.. Mechanm! and elegtrical instaliations which are integral pans | .
- of the structure, such as elevators, heating equipment, etc. : MAY 2000 $ 13 ,000.00
EXCLUDE . i.and and pre—emstmg structures N .
o .~ Architeétural, sngineering, and owner's overhead and . . APR 2000 £ 36 o000
; m;scal]ansgtzs costs — Sae itern 8 . - - .
) fumlshmgs, and other movabls @{;ulpmant . ‘ C
= — “ | FEBT2000 11
H AVY WBUILDING PROJECTS C o $ 000,00
sw&nﬁcm INSTW!ONSON Bm:l{ N T
C JAH"'-zﬁﬁej; $ 17 000.00
“edst p%as basis; enter your best estimate, of tha ﬁaa% cost RPEE T i
" Copstruction costs.  § . . :'f“" DEC 1999"""“- B 21 000.00
{Thousends 0fdaltars} A A
’ s 1,400 0000 mv 1999‘ N E 36 ,000.00
4 i . -OC’Z[.‘ 19 99 $ 35 $00.00
'1 {C?nstrgcﬂorﬁ v ri;ls supphed by owner and the - ‘ - .
: e valye of work done by project owner's own o -
f_,;:onstmction empioyees aésagned t0 the project. ) $ 000,00 f— SEP 5’399 - $ 70 ,000.00
¢. TOTAL: cmssmucnom COST . Y e g :
" {Siimy'of 5a + 5b). = PV P> 1,400 ,000.00 }——— ?W"’ 1553 $ 70 ,000.00
6 AHOHH'&CTUML, EMINEERLNG AND MISCELLANEOUS . : o
- 'COSTSIf book figures are not avallable, reasonabie estimates are acceptable. : :3’!"32;& 1998 . $ 70 .000.00
" a Al feps Tor: arehitedtural and engmeenm services, if ccntractor ‘ ’
"was atthorized to "design and construct” this project, such cnst 8 $ ,000.00
shau!d be inciuded in item 5a. ] .
Coist of design work by owner's staff
ro;ect wnez’s overhead dnd office costs
Faes and other iscefianeous costs allocated
Ton awner ‘s books to this project " : ..
Architectural, engineering, g
EXe‘,‘f.UDE + Cost of mévable machinary and and miscellaneous costs D Month and vear
.equipment, fand, and fumilure and {Tho;sands Qfgggms} 9. COMPLETION DATE of comglmyon

furmshings

» All interest to be paid directly by
State or jocal gavernments

Enter date when all
constraction is
$ ,000.00 actually comploted

NOTE: By sure 1o complote saction ¥ on the revarse side.



JTIFICATION - "
ms 1 and 2 if necassary., .

item 1 to be government.owned

.governiment owned during |,

.

erection of & new structure(s) o

'stracture(s) as defingd below.
item 1 to’ be privately owned; it

ng construction-and involve'tiie
provements to an existin

:

e
X

DUrposes of this survey, |
gt d construction phase, -

‘of this survey, is-defined as the, -

nits.to fixed strictres, . "

\ 'éii@ratibn‘s,’-,i:omré}signs, L

1 cmgs;tru”cﬂun, renovations, |

majorraplacements (such asthe

gerient of a roof or heating system). ..
-Instaliations < Plumbing,

Al work, eleyetors, escalators, central. -
nd other similar building services.

i Clearing and grading of R
and the fixed; auxiliary structures .
y Juilds within the property lines.
parking lots, utility connections,
‘athletlc fiplds, piers, wharves dn
uxifiary facitities, R

BUILDING PROJECTS -
onstruction INCLUDES: . .|

iF plants; dams, highways, *
aswer and water fac .

Section F

ERRONCT O CONTACT REGARDPINGTHIS REPORT -+ Pléas

11a. Name . Title
Area code |Numiber Extension
d. Organization e. Address {. Fax
Araa code [ Number
FORM CT0DISL) (7-27-58)

U i A At o b



4108979 1422 ) [ 1 OMB R _.807-0171: Approval Expires 4/3072001
rorm C-700(SL) V.S DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE | NOTICE - Yo rt to the Census Bureau is confidential by law {title 13, U.S. Code). It b
(7-27.99) © BURRBAUOFTHECENSUS | coon only by :&::?{:enosuseempiogeesu;nd&niai e used c:nﬁy ra;tvagi;ti%ai pUrpos . Fhe low o

C provides that copies retained In your files are immune from legal process.
. in ft;ny t:c:{‘respottlde!nce p;:tal!l:ing t% tihis report,
9 retéer € CONtrot num r shown betow.
CONSTRUCT’ON DATE sv 8 WGET TC NEWTC 8T NEWAA STATUS
. PROJECT REPORT 199909 1250 8.80 51 1211 48 3 1

STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

< 4108979 8 LAG

TOWN OF ADDISON
. IMPORTANT PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Please refer to the Reporting Instructions ATTN MICHAEL MURPHY DIRECTOR
on the back of the form. 16801 WEST GROVE RO
’ ADDISON TX 75001

DUE DATE: AUG 15, 2000

Bureau of the Census

1201 East 10th Street
JeffarsonyMa, INA122.0001
1-800-845-8245

RETUR

FAX (972)450-2837
{Please correct any error in name and address including ZIP Code, wlephone and fax number}

W PROJECT IDENTIFICATION

The construction project deseribed below is associated
organization according to published sources. Please ¢o
fill in any blanks in items 1 and 2. If necessary, make

itern 10, Remarks, or use a separate sheet. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS
CONCERNING THIS FORM, PLEASE CALL 1-800-845-8246.

with your
rréct any errers or
ur corrections in

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION
ADDISON CIRCLE -~ PHASE III

INFRASTRUCTURE (989 34)

- PUBLIC

2. PROJECT LOCATION
ADDISON CIR
ADDISON TX

L LRl OWNERSHIP AND START DATE

3. TYPE OF QWNERSHIP - Mark {X] one box,
Is this project

[ privately-owned OR Owned by: [ Federal Gover

[ state Government or Agency

", M - -
1= LaGai Govertament ur Auericy

nment or Agency

PHONE {572} 450-2878

SQUARE FEET

7. Based on exterior dimensions, how many square
feet of enclosed floor aren {inciuding basements)
will be craated hy this project?

Exclude nonbuilding projects

and existing floor space Sguare feet
that is being remodeled.
If none, enter *0."

CYERIDOEE MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION

PROGRESS REPORT

This form will be returnted to you EACH MONTH
urttil the project is completed,

» Corginue with item 8 if project has sterted; otherwise,
skip to section F.

= feport the value of sonstruction put in place each month,
include anly those construction gosts defined in item 5c¢.
DO NOT include costs reported in iterm 6.

+ Report eosts in the month in which werk was done
tinclugting any monthly retainage being withheld
from contractors) rather than in the month in which
payment was made.

4. START DATE OF CONSTRUCTION

Month and year of actual

+ When project is completed, enter month and vesr in item 8.
O MONTHLY VALULC OF CONSTRUCTION PUTIN
PLACE ON PROJECT DESCRIBED INITEM 1

-y - expected start dat Valus of construction put
When did actual construction work on the | °T 2P e Month and year in place during month
site start, or when do you estimate it will report period a8 dofined in tern 5o
start? Enter month and yesr. JUL 1999 {Thousands of dollars)

EXISEN COST ESTIMATES (a) (b)

' INCLUDE +Site preparation and outside construction such as sidewalks JUL 2000
and magways $ ZZ :060.00
= Meachanica! and electricat installations which are integral parts
' of the structure, such 35 elevators, heating equipment, ete. * | UM 2000 $ 4 f 00000
- EXCLUDE + Land and pre-existing structures *
’ « Architectural, engineering, and owner's overhead and MAY 2000 $ 13 so0.00
miscellanecus costs - See ftern 6 o S
© - » Furniture, furhishings, and other movable aquipment APR 2000 16
* Contingency funds $ [000.00
: MAR 2000 36
FOR HEAVY NONBUILDING PROJECTS $ .000.00
. SEE SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK
' - 4 FEB 2000 $ 11 000.00
NOTE: if project is on 4 "cost plus® basis, enter your best estimate of the final cost. ;
5a. CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION COST Canstruction costs JAN 2000 |4 17 600.00
. - {Thousands of dellars)
[Arbncnurtzts ttr.a be} pald.to contractors and
SUbConLractors} 1,400 nEC 1288 s 21 ,006.00
$ ' 7YY 000.00 > 080,00
5h. OWNER SUPPLIED MATERIALS 312
AND LABOR NOV 1395 $ 36 000.00
thIan‘str?ctio; Eater;:ls supplied by cwner and the
value of wark done by project owner's own
construction employees sasigned 10 the project.! g ,000.00 ocT 1999 $ 35 _,000.00
S¢. TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST
[Stum of 53 + 5B) —— > 5 1, 400'00{330 SEP 19?9 $ 70 000,00
6. ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEERING, AND MISCELLANEOUS
COSTS -~ If bock figures are not avaﬁabm: reascnable estimates are acceptable. AUG 1399 $ 70 .000.00
INCLULIE  » All fees for architectural and engineering services. if contractor
was autharized to "design and c%nstruct" this project, such caost JUL 19%8~-JUL 1353 % 70 A00.00
“should be included in itern Ha. -
« Cost of design work by owner's staff
» Project owner's overhead and office costs
* Feps andfatgir ?s ime&amous costs allocated 'D
on owmer's books 1o this project
EXCLUDE' » Go "’ . Aschitectural, engineering, T MM&.
+ Cost of movable machinery and and miscellanecus costs | 9. COMPLETION DATE Month and year
gquipment, land, and furniture and {Thousands of dollars) of completion
furnishings o Enter date when all v
» All interest to be paid direstly by o construction is
“State or local gavernments $- [000.00 ] . actually complated &L‘I‘/ Noy 2000

NOTE: Boe sure to completa section F on the ravarse side.
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10, R REMARKS T

‘CONTACT REGARDING THIS REPORT - Plaase prinf or typé

Section F B G0, B
11&. Nama . b. Title ¢. Telephone
Area coda  Mumber Extension
Micsne] & AMRp it Di'. Pudlic UlorkS |57z | 450 -287
d. Qrganization / e. Address ) f. Fax
. y l6Bol wesTGROveE RO, Area code | Number
Tl - oF LOD/SON ADDssens, K 7soo] 172~ | 450 ”"ZS%‘?

FGRM G-TO0SL) (7-27-59)
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4108979 1391

OMB No>\.J7-0171: Approval Expires

4/30/2001

rorm C- 700(3”

In any correspondence pertain
‘i 18-28- 2ouu)

o -_ U S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
L Econornlc snd Statlstica Adrninistralron
U S CENSUS BUREAU

DATE sV
CONSTRUCTION 199909 1250
PROJECT ‘REPORT 410897

STATE AI\ID LOCAL GOVERNMEI\ITS

. IMPORTANT PUBLIC WORKS DE

3 Please refer to the’ Reportmg Instructions
on the back of the: form.:

= ADDISON TX
DUEDATE: NOV 18, 2000
" U:S. Census Bureau
01-East. 10th. Street
ffersonville, IN' 47132—u001 PAX {972)450-2237

-800-845-8245

OJECT'ID EI\ITIFICATION

dniproject described below is associated with your

:, ording to published sources. Please correct any errors or
fill in- any bla |tem5 1 and 2. If necessary, make your corrections in

.. itemt 10, Reri use a separate sheet. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS

-CONCERNING THIS FORM 'PLEASE CALL 1-800-845-8246,

TOWN OF ADDISON

ing to this report,

refer to the control number shown below.

S WeGT TC NEWTC ST NEWAA STATUS

8.80 51 1211 48 3 1

9 8 LAG

PARTMENT

ATTN MICHAEL MURPHY-ASST DIRECTOR
16801 WEST GROVE ROAD

75001

PHOME (972) 4502878

- SQUARE FEET

{Please correct any error in name and address including ZIP Code, telephone and fax number}

will-be created by this project?
Exclude nonbuilding projects

7. Based on exterior dimensions; how many square
feet of enclosed floor area (including basements)

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION
ADDISON CIRCLE ~ PHASE III

INFRASTRUCTURE(99 24)

- PUBLIC

2. PROJECT LOCATION
ADDISON CIR
ADDISON TX

and existing floor space’

Square feet

* that is being remodeled.
[f none, enter "0."

LRI LE MONTHLY CONSTRUCTION
PROGRESS REPORT

until the project is completed.

“skip to section F,

DO NOT include costs reported_in item 6.

TN OWNERSHIP AND START DATE

3., TYPE OF OWNERSHIP - Mark (X) one box.
Is this project O state Government or Agency
BPrivater-owned OR Owned by: O Federal Government or Agency

{including any monthly retalnage ‘being withheld

payment was made,

" This form will be returned to you EACH MONTH

« Report costs in the month in which work was done

& Continue with item 8 if project has started; otherwise,

« Report the value of constructlon put in place each month.
Include only those construction costs defined in item 5c.

- from contractors) rather than in the manth in which

* When project is completed, enter month and year in item 8.

Local Government or Agency

8o MONTALYT VALUE OF CONSTRUCTIGN FUT iN
. PLACE ON PROJECT DESCRIBED IN ITEM 1

‘4. START DATE 'OF CONSTRUCTION Month and year of actual Valuo of :
. When'did actua;‘l cogétructlon work on tlllle or expected start date Month and year ianu;|:cecgﬂfitrr1;c§1%r:1t%m
.ASItE start,.or when do you estimate it wi rt period defined in item 5
start?, Enter month and year. . JUL 1939 report pario (?'ioﬁsgﬁdslg; ;cm'ar:)
Sectron c COST ESTlMATES ‘(a) (b}
INCLUDE  Site preparation and outside construction such as sidewalks OCT 2000 -
a0 -and roadways $ .000.00
p e Mechamca{ and electrical installations whlch are integral-parts .
ofthe structure, such as elevators, heating equipment, etc. * lopp 2000 ¢ 3 ,000.00
- EXCLUDE «Land and pre- exlstmg structures R
' Lo r.t:_hltectural engineering, and owner's overhead and - S+ .AUG 2000 $ 000.00
. iscellaneous costs — See item & - - : :
”H_Am-'Furmture furnlshmgs and ather, movable equipment JUL. 2000 22
e Contmgency funds ~ . : — $ .000.00
: JUN 2000 41
7 FOR HEAVY. NONEUILDING PROJECTS $ ,000.00
SEE SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS.ON BACK -
R ’ MAY 2090 % 13 ,000.00
NOTE If pro;ect qs on a "cosl plus baS|s enter your best estimate of the final cosr ;
APR ‘2000 36
.;53 CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION COSsT Construction costs : $ 000.00
(Thousands of dollars) - —
(Arl;nour:ts t;: be; pald to contractors and 1400 Sl 20-00 36
~'subcontractors : R MAR .
‘ ,000.00 $ ,000.00
—Sb OWNER SUPPL]ED MATERIALS EB 2000 $ 11 000.00
= - AND. LABOR : - L :
{Construcnon materlals supphed by owner and the
* value of work done by project owner's own JAN 2000 $ 17  0oo.00
* construction, employees assigned to the prolect) % ,000.00 ! .
:..'50 TOTAL CONSTRUCTION.COST 1,400 DEC 1999 . 21
_(Stim of 5a +'5b) " — = | % ,000.00 . ‘ $ ,000.00
6 ARCHITECTURAL, ENGINEER[NG AND MISCELLANEQUS &
_"_f COSTS <'If baiok- ftgures are not available, reasonable estimates are acceptable. . _ oV 199_9 $ 36 ,000.00
INCLUDE -0 Al feds for architectural and engmeermg services. If contractor . ’ _
$ authorized t6 "design and construct” this project, such cost 'IUL -1999-0CT 1999 $ 245 ,000.00
dbe, :ncluded in item 5a. -

t of desngn work by owner's staff
.. Pro;ect owner s overhead and office” costs

. Fees and other mlscellaneous costs allocated
on "owner's Books to this project

Architectural, engineering,

********************** :

*%% HAPPY HOLIDAYS, ***

**********************

EXCLUDE Cost of movable machinery and

and miscellaneous costs
equipment, land, and furniture and

(Thousands of dollars)

furnishings
« All interest to be paid directly by

9. COMPLETION DATE
Enter date when all

. Month and year
of completion

construction is

State or local governments

$ [000.00

actually completed

NOTE: Be sure to complete section F on the reverse side.
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10, REMARKS

LI P ERSONTO CONTACT REGARDING THIS:REPORT ZiPlease hrintor :
$1a. Name b. Title ¢. Telephone
Args code |Numbar Extensio:
d. Organization e, Address f. Fax
Area code | Number

FORKM C-7R0(SL) (8-28-2000)
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"PRODUCER (9?2)38? 112% FAX (8723387-1128
Scarbrough Medlin & Associates, Inc.

12770 Coit Road

Suite 800

Dallas, TX 75251

United Chester Industries, Inc.
United Mechanical

11540 Plano Road

P.C. Box 551206

Dallas, TX 75355-1206

09/07/2000

i THI& CERT?F?CATE IS {SSUED AB A MATTER OF INFORMATION
ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE

. HOLDER, THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR

| ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.

COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGE
EMC Insurance Companies

e

COMPARNY
A

COMPANY
B

COMPANY
c

| COMPANY
)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TG THE INSURED NAMED ABROVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD %
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION GF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND COND TlONS OF SUCR POLICIES, LI?!:‘I TS SHOWH MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED EBY PAID Ci.ﬁ\ 2\&3

POLSC-Y EFFECTWE POLICY EXF‘IR&’{K}N

s TYPE OF INSURAKCE FOLIGY NUMBER T DATE (WMIDD/YY)  DATE (MMDDIYY) | UMITS

, GENERAL LIABILITY : ??ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ'ﬁ?ﬁ?...‘..‘....?.. .2, 000,000
COMMERTIAL GENERAL LIABILITY § : 2.000,

A | CLAMSMADE ;% 1OCCUR 1o 20 59 01 {}9j3{}/*2000 ' 09/30/2001 RY. S A 000,000
..., OWNER'S § CONTRACTOR'S PROT | EACH OCCSRRE&(ZE s 1,000,000
‘X Per Pr*a] Aggr. F!RE EAWGE[Anyansé‘sﬁj _s 100,000
X Cont. Liab :MEE} EXP ¢Any ong persony 8 5,800
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLELIMIT &

K ANy auTo }. s 11000, 000
 ALLOWNED AUTOS : %’O[SILY z;ééjunv s
. H Brpﬂrsc;a
A ey SCHEOULEDAUTOS 162 20 59 01 09/30/2{}(}0 09/30/2001 -
..., HIRED ALTOS : | BODILY tNJURY s
.. NOR-DWNED AUTOS e s
PROPERTY DAMAGE $
‘GARAGE UABILITY ; AUTO ONLY - EA ACCIDENT  §
_ ANY AUTO mHea ”I"HAN AUTO ONLY:
., BACH ACCIDENT 3
: AGOREGATE §
_EXCESS LIABILITY EACHOCCURRENCE 8 2{1 QOO {]0{}

A X ' UMBRELLA FORM 119 20 59 01 Gﬁf%f)/?.ODO 09/30/2001 | AGGR&QA?& s?_ﬁ OGO OQ

OTHER THAN UMERELLAFORM ‘Retention $ 10 Q0Q)
WORKERS COMPENSATION AND : To%w? Eﬁ‘uﬂ"%—s :
EMPLOYERS LIABILITY . T

A e orormeron . 1HO 20 59 01 (}9/30/200{} 08/30/2001 B FICOORT s 1,000, eeg
PARTHERS/EXE CUTIVE o CL FLOBE S 000 90
OFFICERS ARE: ©oERe ELDISEAS EAEMPLOYEE 5 1,000, 000

. GOTHER

BDESCRIPTION OF GPERATIONSA COATIONSHERICLESISPRCIAL TERS

Town of Addison
Public Works

P.0., Box SGIC
Addison, TX 75001

Die
A

el

SesRa DRt

SHOULD any OF THE ABCVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE
| ERNGEAVYOR TO MAL

OLGER NAMED 70 THE LEFT,
LIGATION OR LIABLTY

B
Pricorst
b
ey

B




N RELIANCE SURETY COMPANY UNITED PACIFIC INSURANCE COMPANY
REllance Phitadeiphia, Pennsylvania Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
STATUS INQUIRY RELIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY RELIANCE NATIONAL INDEMNITY COMPANY
Phidadelphia, Pennsylvania Philadelphia, Permsylvania
Our Bond Number Effective Date Original Contract Price Date
B2725766 Q000 1/20/1938 ] 703,550 08/11/2000
Contractor's Name / Address Owmner/Obligee Name
Post Services, Inc. Town of Addison, Texas

One Hiverside
4401 Northside Pkwy., Ste. 800
Atlanta, GA 30327

Deseription of Contract Project No.
Addison Circle Phase 1

Town of Addison, Texas We look forward to your cooperation in
P.C. Box 9010 providing the following information, subject
Addison, TX 75001-9010 to the statement noied below.

Attn: Mr. Baumgartner Thank you,

Shannon Carlisle

I L L N
IF THE CONTRACT HAS BEEN COMPLETED, PLEASE STATE:
Date of Completion of Work {or Final Delivery) Acceptance Date Final Contract Price

$

IF THE CONTRACT 1S UNCOMPLETED, PLEASE STATE:
Approx. Dallar Amount of Contract Completed Percentage Completed s progress satisfactory?
§ %
Contract Amount including change orders Remarks {claims or liens/progress or completion)
%
Other

Do you know of any claims or liens?
If "Yes", please explain

] Yes [ ] no

it is undersiood that the information contained herein is furnished as a matter of courtesy for the confidential use of the Surety and is merely an exprassion
spinion, i is also agreed that in furnishing this information, no guaranty or warranty of accuracy or correctness is made and no responsibility is assumed a
result of rellance by the Surety whether such information is furnished by the owner or by an architect or engineer as agent of the owner.*

}:_-‘f\ x Owner/Cbligee
Please return this inguiry to C7 7o) St /- ﬁ/{},}m} g:’gnatuw
RELIANCE SUR COMPANY
5660 NEW THSIDE DRIVE Title

SUITE 400
ATLANTA, GAN30328

Address {f different from above!}

OBLIGEE Telephone number:
* The language of this form is acceptable to the Surety Association of Amaerica,




A Am WESt Amwest Surety Insurance Company

3116 KELLWAY DR., S3TE 110
FAX: 872-248-2025

TEL 972-248-3232

L

August 09, 2000

TOWN OF ADDISON / ATTN: JIM PIERCE
P.0O. BOX 8010/ 5360 BELTLINE ROAD
ADDISON, TX 75001-9010

Bond No.: 13414086

Principai: JIM BOWMAN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.

Amount: $1,062,359.00

Description: ADDISON CIRCLE PHASE Il - PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE; PCKGE A - PAVING

Contract No:

AMWEST SURETY INSURANCE COMPANY is the Surety on the above bond. We would appreciate your
cooperation in providing the information requested below. Receipt of this information allows us to monitor our
contractor's progress on this job and total work program. Thank you for your assistance.

PLEASE COMPLETE ONE SECTION ONLY

1. IFTHE CONTRACT HAS BEEN COMPLETED:

What was the completion date?

Date of Acceptance?

What was the final contract price?

Was the work satisfactory?

Have all labor and material bills been paid?

2, IF THE CONTRACT HAS NOT BEEN COMPLETED: -
What percent of work has been completed to date?
Total amount paid to contractor to date?

What is the amount of retainage?

What is the anticipated date of completion?

ts the confractor paying labor and material bilis?
is the work progressing satisfactorily?

COMMENTS:

it is understoud that the information contained herein is fumished as a matter of courtesy for the confidential use
of the surety and is merely an expression of opinion. It is also agreed that in furnishing this information, no
guarantes or warranty of accuracy or correciness is rnade and no responsibility is assumed as a result of reliance
by the surety, whether such information is furished by the owner or by an architect or engineer as the agent of
the owner.

Signed hy: Name

Dater Phone:

BM-ASO0S (10/99)



A Am WESt Amwest Surety Insurance Company

3716 KELLWAY DR., 5TE 110
FAX: 972-248-2025

TEL §72-248-3232
August 09, 2000
TOWN OF ADDISON / ATTN: JIM PIERCE

P.C. BOX 9010 /5350 BELTLINE ROAD
ADDISON, TX 75001-9010

Bond No.: 1341405

Principal: JIM BOWMAN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.

Amount; $1,578,971.00

Description: ADDISON CIRCLE PHASE il - PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE; PCKGE B (STREETSCAPE)

Contract No:

ANMWEST SURETY INSURANCE COMPANY is the Surely on the sbove bond. We would appreciate your
coonperation in providing the information requested below. Receipt of this information allows us to monitor our
contractor’s progress on this job and fotal work program. Thank you for your assistance.

PLEASE COMPLETE ONE SECTION ONLY

1. IF THE CONTRACT HAS BEEN COMPLETED:

What was the complstion date?

Date of Acceptance?

What was the final contract price?

Was the work satisfactory?

Have all labor and material bills been paid?

2. IF THE CONTRACT HAS NOT BEEN COMPLETED:
What percent of work has been completed to date?
Total amount paid to contractor to date?

Whalt is the amount of refainage?

What is the anticipated date of completion?

Iz the contractor paying labor and material bills?
Is the work progressing satisfactorily?

COMMENTS:

It is understood that the information contained herein is fumished as a matter of courtesy for the confidential use
of the surety and is merely an expression of opinion. 1 is aiso agreed that in furnishing this information, no
guarantee or warranty of accuracy or correciness is made and no responsibility is assumed as a result of reliance
by the surety, whether such information is furnished by the owner or by an architect or engineer as the agent of
the owner.

Signed by: Name

Date: Phone:

BM-AD00¢ {10/99)


http:1,578,971.00

